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Hong Wang

From: Bob Freeman

Sent:  Thursday, June 26, 2008 9:03 AM

To: Hong Wang; Richard Bellak; Denise Vandiver
Subject: RE: Casr provided

Hi Hong:

Please reopen the docket to process FPL's request for extension of the confidential classification period and input the time
schedule set out by the revised CASR.

if | can be of further assistance in this matter please let me know.

Bob Freeman

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 8:56 AM
To: Bob Freeman

Subject: FW: Casr provided

Bob, we got the revised CASR for Docket 060224. However, this docket was closed on 12/28/2006. Do we need to reopen the
docket? Do we need to change staff assignments?

Thanks!

From: Lee Fulcher

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 8:37 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Casr provided

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 3:03 PM e
To: Lee Fuicher .
Subject: Casr provided T e

Hi Lee

Please find a CASR for docket 060224 on your chair.

Bob Freeman N
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